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Nicole Westcott

From: Nicole Westcott

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:47 PM

To: 'aglukark@nunavut.ca'

Cc; 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: New Water Application - 2BE-CGR - Request for NPC Conformity Determination

Good Afternoon Mr. Aglukark,

Stornoway Diamond Corporation has recently submitted an application for a new Type B water license for a two
to four person fly camp that is to be occupied for a period of no longer than 14 days in the Coronation Gulf region
of Nunavut.

As | understand it Richard Dwyer of the Nunvavut Water Board has forwarded a copy of the application
package to you however it is the proponent's responsibility to request that you review the project for NPC
conformity. Please accept this email as an official request for an NPC Conformity determination for the project
assaociated with 2BE-CGR. .

In addition [ believe that you were copied on a letter sent to my attention from Mr. Dwyer regarding deficiencies in
the original application package and | wanted to advise you that 1 am currently composing a reply to this
correspondence and will be sure {0 include you on the distribution list when it is sent via email this afternoon.

if you have any questions or require any further information regarding the proposed land use operation please do
not hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Best regards,

Nicole Westcott
Land Administrator

Stornoway Diamond Corporation
Unit 116-980 West 1st Street
North Vancouver, BC

V7P 3N4

Phone 604-883-7750
Direct 604-983-7764
Fax 604-987-7107
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